

**BRYCE DILLABOUGH**  
PRINCIPAL**BACKGROUND**

Bryce is a founding partner of Longboard Construction Inc. and has extensive project management experience and construction knowledge. Bryce started in the construction industry in 1999. He is a technical graduate of both civil engineering and surveying technology and started his career early on in the commercial construction industry. His entrepreneurial drive and inherent business acumen lead him to partner in a successful and growing general contracting company.

**EXPERIENCE**

Bryce consistently produces successful outcomes in his role as project manager. He strives to meet all construction objectives, and has built an exceptional reputation over the course of his career. His attention to detail, accuracy and drive to deliver the best possible services are qualities that make him a top business leader in the industry. A sampling of his successful track record is listed below:

**DESIGN BUILD**

Longboard - Airdrie, AB

Description: Design and new build of 39,000 ft<sup>2</sup> five bay commercial warehouse on a three acre lot with decorative concrete sidewalk and grass area. Complete custom fit four bays for plumbing and electrical wholesaler, child play center and Longboard's head office.

Structure: Concrete Footing/Slab on Grade/Structural Steel

Value: \$ 5.5 Million

Duration: 6 Months

**NEW BUILD**

Meat Packing Plant - Calgary, AB

Description: New build of 350,000 ft<sup>2</sup> meat packing facility.

Structure: Structural Steel

Value: \$ 24 Million

Duration: 14 Months

**NEW BUILD**

Real Canadian Super Store Gas Bar & Liquor Store - Airdrie, AB

Description: New build of dual commercial retail spaces.

Structure: Structural Steel

Value: \$ 13 Million

Duration: 6 Months

**RENOVATION**

Loblaw Property West, Head Office - Calgary, AB

Description: Interior renovation of office space.

Structure: Structural Steel

Value: \$ 4 Million

Duration: 4 Months

#### RENOVATION

Trimac Transportation - Calgary, AB

Description: Demolish and renovate 45,000 ft<sup>2</sup> of office space spread out over three floors. Renovation included new glass through out.

Structure: Structural Steel/Steel Stud Infill

Value: \$ 3 Million

Duration: 4 Months

#### RENOVATION

Loblaws Warehouse - Calgary, AB

Description: Extensive interior and exterior alterations of building to accommodate client production and storage requirements.

Structure: Structural Steel

Value: \$ 3.5 Million

Duration: 6 Months

#### EDUCATION

##### Civil Engineering Technology

SAIT

Calgary, AB

##### Survey Technology

SAIT

Calgary, AB

##### Prime Contractor

ACSA

Calgary, AB

#### EMPLOYMENT

Bryce started in the commercial construction industry in 1999 with Walter Construction Inc. and quickly progressed to a project manager position in 2002. He is recognized by colleagues and clients for his strengths in managing budget, timelines, organization of trades, stakeholder communication, and accuracy with information management. He is currently a Principal and Senior Project Manager at Longboard Construction.

2006-Present

Longboard Construction Inc.

**Principal**

2002-2006

Mansfield Construction Inc.

**Project Manager**

2000-2001

MHPM Project Managers Inc.

**Project Coordinator**